Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 3:24 PM
To: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070667-T1

FY1, I changed the date in the title and in the description of DN 09837-07 to reflect cancellation date of
12/31/07 (rather than 10/30/07). That should have been done when the docket was set up, so I am not including
the request in the docket file.

From: Paula isler

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 2:47 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 070667-T1

Hi Dorothy. The letter asked for a cancellation date of December 31, 2007. Please correct the docket title.
Thanks.
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ADMINISTRATIVE

Connie Wightman

Technologies Management, Inc.
Post Office Drawer 200

Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200

Re: Docket No. 070667-T1

Dear Ms. Wightman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an Intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Connect America Communications, Inc., which was filed in this
office on October 30, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires registered companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Following acknowledgment of your registration by the Commission, you will be
expected to comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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